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Wang, Jingbo

From: Charles Gary <cgary@adelphitech.com>
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Wang, Jingbo
Cc: Melvin Piestrup
Subject: [EXT] Re: Request for quote on DD generators
Attachments: DD108-Specifications 2020-04-16.pdf; DD109.1-Specifications 2020-08-10.pdf

    *** This email is from an EXTERNAL sender. Use CAUTION before opening attachments or clicking links.*** 

Hi Jingbo, 

I'm attaching specifications for our DD108 and DD109. We are updating the DD108 to have a smaller volume generator 
head, and can send those specifications when we finish them. Our lead time is typically 4 months for these, but currently 
one can expect about 5 months. The DD108 costs $110,000 and the DD109 $178,000. We can offer a 10% discount on 
the DD109 if you make a 50% down payment on order. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions or have other requirements. 

Best regards, 
Charles 

Charles Gary 
CEO 
Adelphi Technology, Inc. 
2003 East Bayshore Rd. 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
USA 
(1) 650-474-2750 ext. 115 

 

On 2/18/2022 10:12 AM, Wang, Jingbo wrote: 

Hello,  
  
I am looking around for a DD generator. The DD108 and DD109 products seem to be a good fit for my 
needs. Can I request a quote with the lead time for both models? Thank you! 
  
Best, 
Jingbo 
  
======================================= 
Jingbo Wang 
Assistant Professor 
Physics Department 
South Dakota School of Mines and Technology 
Rapid City, SD 

 You don't often get email from cgary@adelphitech.com. Learn why this is important  
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